

Gilgandra Public School P & C Ass

Meeting held 1st August 2019

Meeting opened: 2.02pm

Present: Justin Owens, Amme Roobel, Gabby Johnston, Tricia Howard, Chantel Chandler, Amanda Chalker, Tammie Smith, Sandra McLeod, Anneke Aro, Kylie Briggs, Tracey Lummis, (Libby Carr rang 2.20pm)

Apologies: Libby Carr, Mel Peart, Les Diamond

Correspondence:

From/about	Action taken	Given to
Financial Contribution Application- Shane DeBritt, Kapene Kairiatana	General Business	Treasurer
P&C Journal	Put on file	Secretary
School Collection Catalogue	File	Secretary
Bendigo Bank tax file number	Treasurer	

Minutes from previous meeting: Kylie moved that the minutes be confirmed as a true and accurate record of the last meeting. Seconded by Amme.

Business Arising:

- Photo still to be taken of garden hose.
- Winter raffle was drawn, and prizes delivered to recipients
- P&C Bendigo Bank account has been opened (22 July)
- Insurance bill coming
- Father's Day stall bills paid
- Financial Contribution Application forms to be amended to include applicants bank details for online deposit and applicants' mobile number to inform of deposit.
- Chantel to chase up with Bendigo \$15 bank fee that we have been charged and should not have been.
- Working with children checks for members still to come in.

Treasurers Report

Next meeting

_____ (treasurer) moves the adoption of the report. Seconded by _____

Sub-committee report

Meeting was well attended, decisions made regarding our event include the name Community Concert and Twilight Market, Musician to be confirmed in writing, Promotion of event, site charge and measurement, P&C to run BBQ and drinks, all classes to do an artwork to be exhibited and offered for sale on the night, SRC to have a stall, Community displays

Principals Report

Read and attached

General Business:

- P&C Storeroom cleanout Thursday 8th August at 3.30pm Amme, Justin, Gabby and Chantel to attend
- Canteen – Discussion held.

Motion – P&C to hand control of the canteen to school, for school to run, P&C to assist as required. Moved by Anneke Seconded by Gabby. All in favour.

Motion – School to advertise and employ a canteen manger position 3 days a week. P&C to assist as required. Canteen to resume in Term 4, prior if ready. Moved Sandra Seconded Amme. All in favour.

- Financial Contribution Applications approved.
- Discussion held regarding the wire extension on the fence on Wrigley street. Motion P&C to purchase wire for the bottom of the fence from Rhors. Moved Kylie Seconded Chantel
- Athletics Carnival helpers – Chantel, Sandra, Amme, Justin, Mel.
- Discussion regarding official uniform change to match what students are wearing. Discussion lead to not required at this stage.

Next meeting Agenda Items:

Next Meeting: 22 August 2019

at 2.00 pm

Meeting Closed: 2.47pm